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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

BY: 

SUBJECT: 

The Commiss,ion A 

Allan D. Silberman@ 
Director, ADR Office ' 

SENSlTl 
September 13,2005 I 

LYM M. F r a s e p  
Assistant Direc r, ADR Office 

ERRATA ADR 223, ADR 256, AF 1130, AF 1325, AF 1386 
National Italizh American PAC and Anthony N. Mallace, Treasurer 

I 

This is to clarify the Memorandum sent on September 12, 2005 with the consolidated 
negotiated ADR Settlement Agreement pertaining to ADR 223 (RR 04L20), ADR 256 
(AR 05-01), AF 1130, AF 1325, AF 1386, National Italian American PAC and Anthony 
N. Mallace, Treasurer. In the summary of that memo, it was stated that the three 
Administrative Fine matters,' AF 1130, AF 1325, AF 1386, were referred by the Office 
of Administrative Review. That was incorrect. In fact, AF 1325 and AF 1386 were 
referred by RAD, and AF 1130 was referred by the Office of Administrative Review. 
This clarification has no impact on the settlement agreement, and is simply to correct the 
error in the previous memorandum. 
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